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Betsy Ditcham

From: Aphiwe Jack <ajack@george.gov.za>

Sent: 22 January 2020 11:52 AM

To: betsy@sescc.net

Cc: Trevor Botha; Tracy Du Plooy; Veronica Badenhorst; Samantha Sinkfontein; Michelle 

Jordaan; Delia Power; Clinton Petersen

Subject: Re: 30-DAY COMMENTING PERIOD: DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE 

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF HEROLDS BAY COUNTRY ESTATE ON A PORTION OF 

PORTION 7, FARM BUFFELSFONTEIN NO. 204, HEROLDS BAY, WESTERN CAPE

Good day Ms Ditcham 
 
Please see below email from Mr Petersen for your attention.  
 
o.b.o the Municipal Manager 
 
Regards 
 
Aphiwe Jack 
Office of the Municipal Manager 
George Municipality 
Tel: 044 801 9069 
 
 

From: Clinton Petersen <Cpetersen@george.gov.za> 
Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2020 11:42 
To: Aphiwe Jack <ajack@george.gov.za>; Delia Power <Dpower@george.gov.za> 
Cc: Trevor Botha <Tbotha@george.gov.za>; Tracy Du Plooy <Tlduplooy@george.gov.za>; Veronica Badenhorst 
<VBADENHORST@george.gov.za>; Samantha Sinkfontein <ssinkfontein@george.gov.za>; Michelle Jordaan 
<mjordaan@george.gov.za> 
Subject: RE: 30-DAY COMMENTING PERIOD: DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF 
HEROLDS BAY COUNTRY ESTATE ON A PORTION OF PORTION 7, FARM BUFFELSFONTEIN NO. 204, HEROLDS BAY, 
WESTERN CAPE  
  
Hi Aphiwe 
  
These applications are sent to us for notification purposes.  
  
There is a land use application in process, so the municipality does not comment on the environmental application. The 
environmental decision is considered as part of the decision making process for the land use application. 
  
Regards 
  
Clinton 
  

From: Aphiwe Jack  
Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2020 10:39 
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To: Clinton Petersen <Cpetersen@george.gov.za>; Delia Power <Dpower@george.gov.za> 
Cc: Trevor Botha <Tbotha@george.gov.za>; Tracy Du Plooy <Tlduplooy@george.gov.za>; Veronica Badenhorst 
<VBADENHORST@george.gov.za>; Samantha Sinkfontein <ssinkfontein@george.gov.za>; Michelle Jordaan 
<mjordaan@george.gov.za> 
Subject: Re: 30-DAY COMMENTING PERIOD: DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF 
HEROLDS BAY COUNTRY ESTATE ON A PORTION OF PORTION 7, FARM BUFFELSFONTEIN NO. 204, HEROLDS BAY, 
WESTERN CAPE 
  

Good day Mrs Power 

  
Please see below email for your urgent attention. 
  
Kindly respond to the client with regards to the matter, and ensure a copy of the response is submitted to this 
office for record purposes. 
  
Your cooperation in this regard is appreciated. 
  
o.b.o the Municipal Manager 

  
Kind regards 

  
Aphiwe Jack 
Office of the Municipal Manager 
George Municipality 
Tel: 044 801 9069 

  
  

From: Trevor Botha <Tbotha@george.gov.za> 
Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2020 09:04 
To: Clinton Petersen <Cpetersen@george.gov.za>; Delia Power <Dpower@george.gov.za> 
Cc: Aphiwe Jack <ajack@george.gov.za> 
Subject: FW: 30-DAY COMMENTING PERIOD: DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT 
OF HEROLDS BAY COUNTRY ESTATE ON A PORTION OF PORTION 7, FARM BUFFELSFONTEIN NO. 204, HEROLDS BAY, 
WESTERN CAPE  
  
  
  

From: Betsy Ditcham <betsy@sescc.net>  
Sent: Friday, 17 January 2020 10:12 
To: Betsy Ditcham <betsy@sescc.net> 
Subject: 30-DAY COMMENTING PERIOD: DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF 
HEROLDS BAY COUNTRY ESTATE ON A PORTION OF PORTION 7, FARM BUFFELSFONTEIN NO. 204, HEROLDS BAY, 
WESTERN CAPE 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Commenting Authorities, Organs of State and/or Potential Interested & Affected Parties (I & AP’s). 
  
THE 30-DAY COMMENTING PERIOD ON THE PRE-APPLICATION DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT 
FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF HEROLDS BAY COUNTRY ESTATE ON A PORTION OF 
PORTION 7, FARM BUFFELSFONTEIN NO. 204, HEROLDS BAY, WESTERN CAPE 
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Sharples Environmental Services cc (SES) has been appointed by Long Island Trading 44 (Pty) Ltd (applicant), to 
undertake the Environmental Authorisation process in terms of the National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act 
No. 107 of 1998) and the Environmental Impact Assessment Regulations, 2014, as amended, for the proposed 
Development at Herolds Bay, Western Cape.  
  
This email serves to inform you that the Draft Basic Assessment Report (DBAR) is now being made available for 
comment. 
  
A hard copy of the Draft BAR has been made available at the George Public Library. The document is also available for 
download from our website (https://www.sescc.net/index.php?comp=article&op=view&id=458). 
  
The Draft BAR is available for comment until 17 February 2020. Comment on the document and proposed activity must 
therefore be submitted in writing on or before 17 February 2020 by means of the following: Fax: 086-575 2869, email: 
betsy@sescc.net or postal address: PO Box 443, Milnerton, 7435. 
  
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries. 

  
Kind regards 
  

 
  


